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Ruth Nettles __O0SOS-EL

From: ROBERTS.BRENDA [ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 9:53 AM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Cc: cecilia_bradley@oag.state.fl.us; John Moyle; John T. Butler (John.Butler@fpl.com), Ken Hoffman; Lisa
Bennett; Vickie Gordon Kaufman {(vkaufman@kagmlaw.com); Wade Litchfield

Subject: e-filing (Dkt. No. 090505-El)

Attachments: 090505.cross notice of telephonic deposition for Yuppl.sversion.doc

Electreonic Filing

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Charlie Beck, Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 090505-EI

In re: Review of replacement fuel costs associated with the February 26, 2008 outage on Florida
Power & Light Company‘s electrical system.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 3 pages.
e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC’'s Cross-Notice of Telephonic Deposition.

(See attached file: 080505.cross notice of telephonic deposition for Yuppl.sversion.doc)

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this reguest.

Brenda S. Roberts

Office of Public Counsel
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-4491
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Review of Replacement Fuel Costs Docket No. 090505-El
Associated with the February 26, 2008 outage

|
On Florida Power & Light's electrical system ) Filed: February 19, 2010
)

CROSS-NOTICE OF TELEPHONIC DEPOSITION

TO: John T. Butler, Managing Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

NOTICE is hereby given that the Office of Public Counsel will take the deposition
telephonically of the following named individual at the following location and time
indicated:

Gerald Yupp Monday, March 1, 2010 Telephonically
Immediately following the
conclusion of Staff's
deposition

The deponent is requested to have with him copies of all the work papers or
other materials used by him in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used
by him in the preparation of any responses to discovery requests in this docket.

This telephone deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at

trial, or for any other purpose allowed under the Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the
Uniform Rules of Procedure, and the Rules of the Florida Public Service Commission.
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Please govern yourselves accordingly.

s/ Charlie Beck

Charlie Beck

Deputy Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330




DOCKET NO. 090505-El
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the Cross-Notice of
Telephonic Depositions has been furnished by electronic mail and U.S. Mail on

this 19" day of February, 2010 to the following:

Lisa Bennett Bill McCollum, Cecilia Bradley
Florida Public Service Commission Office of Attorney General

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd. The Capitol — PLO1

Tallahassee, FLL 32399-0850 Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
John T. Butler Kenneth A. Hoffman

Wade Litchfield Florida Power & Light Company
Florida Power & Light Company 215 South Monroe St., Suite 810
700 Universe Bivd. Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Juno Beach, FL 33408

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Vicki Gordon Kaufman

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301

s{ Charlie Beck
Charlie Beck
Deputy Public Counsel




